From: Ortiz, Ray
Sent:  4/19/2013 9:13:08 AM
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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: SoCalGas AL4481 - SWH 6-Mo. Extension Local Market Facilitation Plan &
Budget (Substitute Page)

SoCalGas Advice No. (AL) 4481, Solar Water Heating 6-month Extension Local
Market Facilitation Plan and Budget in Compliance with Decision (D.) 10-01-022
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Attached is the substitute page for AL 4481, filed on April 2, 2013, to correct two typos
on the last page of Attachment B. This will be served to all recipients of SoCalGas’ AL
4481, which includes parties in R.08-03-008 and R.12-11-005.

Regards,

Ray B. Ortiz
Sr. Regulatory Tariff Administrator
(213) 244-3837

ROrtizooSempraltilities.com
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